From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Zach Torrance-Smith

Dan Young; Marvin Douvier (SH); Kim Dawson; adminstaff@kittcom.org; storch@kittcom.org; Julie Kjorsvik;
Laura Kukes; Public Health Inspectors; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Stacey; Kelee Hodges; Candie Leader; Tate Mahre;
Jackie Sharp; Samantha Cox; Josh Fredrickson; Rebecca Cruse; Cameron Curtis; Jeremy Larson; Steph Mifflin;
Haley Mercer; Christy Garcia; ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com; DAHP SEPA; enviroreview@yakama.com;
corrine_camuso@yakama.com; jessica lally@yakama.com; noah oliver@yakama.com;

casey barney@yakama.com; kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; batt@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Guy Moura;
sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com; Connor Armi; darnell.sam.adm@colvilletribes.com;
john.sirois.adm@colvilletribes.com; milton.davis.adm@colvilletribes.com; steve@snogualmietribe.us;
dahp@snoqualmietribe.us; adam@snoqualmietribe.us; Mau, Russell E (DOH); tebu461@ecy.wa.gov;
lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV; FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov; wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov;
crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov; rand461@ECY.WA.GOV; Downes, Scott G (DFW);
Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; cassandra.weekes@dfw.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov;
SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov; MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov; Moody, Amanda (DNR); Hendrix, Leah D; Hoff,
Jennifer L; ken.graham@parks.wa.gov; john.ernster@parks.wa.gov; rachel.mazzacavallo@parks.wa.gov;
real.estate@parks.wa.gov; kimberly.larned@usda.gov; deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil;
Jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil; Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov; SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov;
AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov; CMOlcese@bpa.gov; viconnell@bpa.gov; dxrodgers@bpa.gov;
rightofway@pse.com; Marcus, Dylan; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; office@kcfd7.com; Aaron Lowe;
kcarlson@kcfd7.com; robertsb@cersd.org; communityrelations@cersd.org

Jamey Avling; Ellie Myers; Bradley Gasawski
AU-25-00007 Johnson - Project Cancelled

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:16:10 PM

Good afternoon,

The Accessory Dwelling Unit project proposal “AU-25-00007 Johnson” has been cancelled at
the request of the applicant. Kittitas County Community Development Services will no longer
require comments from any agency regarding the cancelled ADU application.

Please let me know if you have any concerns.

Thank you,

Zach Torrance-Smith

Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7079
ach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to

http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
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